

DEVON AUTHORITIES STRATEGIC WASTE COMMITTEE – DECISION NOTICE

14 October 2021

Present:-

Councillors G Jung (Chair), D Harvey, C Leather, A Dewhirst, L Daniel, C Slade, J Atiya-Alla (Substitute) and D Brown (Substitute)

Apologies:-

Councillors R Croad, K Baldry and M Morey

Members attending virtually via Microsoft Teams

Councillor N Pearson

* **1** **Minutes**

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 16 June 2021 be signed as a correct record.

* **3** **Waste Performance Statistics 2020/21**

It was **MOVED** by Councillor Jung, **SECONDED** by Councillor Dewhirst and

RESOLVED that

- (a) the performance statistics for 2020/21 and the service continuity for residents through the Covid-19 pandemic be noted;
- (b) the Committee continued to support DASWC authorities to provide comprehensive waste services for residents in accordance with the objectives outlines in the Resource and Waste Management Strategy for Devon and Torbay (2020-2030); and
- (c) congratulations be given for achieving the Best New Idea award at the 2021 LARAC Conference.

* **4** **Budget Proposal for 2022/23**

It was **MOVED** by Councillor Slade, **SECONDED** by Councillor Atiya-Alla and

RESOLVED that

- (a) the proposed budget for 2022/23 be agreed; and
- (b) the 2021/22 budget position be noted.